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Abdul Rehman

From: Sandeep Bhat
Sent: 28 March 2024 12:41
To: Abdul Rehman
Subject: FW: Urgent requirement COMBI OVEN  RATIONAL  ICP061E 
Attachments: 1448-GKE_TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES__RATIONAL_QUOTE.pdf

 
 

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>  
Sent: 12 March 2024 13:10 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Urgent requirement COMBI OVEN RATIONAL ICP061E  
 
Dear Sir, 
Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith   Quotation for COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS. We look forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to 
share a mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt. 
Thanks & Regards 
Meraj Ahmad 
Cell.9967988669 

GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 

                        G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,  
                        KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070                         
                          Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com 
 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 11 March 2024 15:50 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Urgent requirement COMBI OVEN RATIONAL ICP061E  
 
Dear Partners , 
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Can you please quote for COMBI OVEN  RATIONAL  ICP061E  
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
 

 
 


